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Love and Treasure This Moment of Introspection: What Is 
The True Vibrational Frequency of Love? 

 

In order to find out how to fill out this PDF in a way that most benefits you 
visit http://www.loveandtreasure.com/what-is-the-true-vibrational-
frequency-of-love 

Use your intuition to answer these questions about your romantic 
relationship or any relationship that you believe needs some TLC (tender, 
love and care). 

• How healthy is your relationship? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• When it comes to the relationship, what is true for you? 
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• What is true for your partner? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• What is important in your relationship? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• What is working? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• When isn’t? 
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• How can your relationship be more satisfying? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• How can you better support one another? 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


